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February 4, 2025 

Mr. Mike Powers 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, Illinois 60188 

Dear Mr. Powers: 

Re: January 31, 2025 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your January 31, 2025 Freedom of Information Act ("FOlA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on January 31, 2025. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applicatio11s for B11ilding Permits, 

identifying contractors and subcontractors for any ind11striaf, commercial and new reside11tial construction work. 

The i11formatio11 requested shall specifically reference your records for the month ofjanuary 2025. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request: whichever is more 
convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaro11nd cannot be met, please co11tact me with yo11r extension 
request. 

Tha11k yo11 for your cooperation and public service." 

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request: 

1) Village of Bensenville Permits Issued in January 2025. (2 pgs.) 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 

illiamsen 
Fr om of Information Officer 
Vil age of Bensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mike Powers <mpowers@smart265.org> 
Friday, January 31, 2025 2:06 PM 
Mike Powers 
FOIA Request (General Permits January 2025) 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 

Attention FOIA Officer, 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of January 2025. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more 
convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your extension 
request. 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service 

Respectfully, 

Mike Powers 
Director of Organizing 
SMART Local 265 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, IL. 60188 
Office: 630-668-011 o 
Cell: 630-204-0620 
Fax: 630-668-0932 
email: rnpowers@smart265.org 

SMOHIT Helpline: Available 24/7 at 877-884-62 27 to members and their families throughout the United 
States and Canada. Free, confidential, voluntary. 
When to call? Call for just about anything that gets in the way of you being your best self. 
91 1 for all medical emergencies 
.988 Suicide and Crisis Lifeline 
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PROJ DESCR LINE 2 STATUS LOCATION TOWN-CITY APPLIC DATE 

FREESTANDING DECK STAFF REVIEW 205 SOUTH MINER STREET BENSENVILLE 01/02/2025 

R/R FURNACE ACTIVE 227 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 01/02/2025 

INSTALL SPLIT HEATING AND COOLING ACTIVE 813SOUTHYORKROAD BENSENVILLE 01/02/2025 

ROOF SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE 263 SOUTH JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE 01/02/2025 

NEW WATER LINE ACTIVE 406 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/02/2025 

REPLACING BACKFLOW DEVICE ACTIVE 121 FOSTER AVENUE 01/02/2025 

VOICE & DATA ACTIVE 856 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/03/2025 

SEWER CLEANOUT ACTIVE 247 NORTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/06/2025 

DEMO ACTIVE 859JOHN 01/06/2025 

ADDING SECOND BEDROOM ACTIVE 218 WEST SONNY LANE 2A BENSENVILLE 01/06/2025 

LOW VOLTAGE BURGGLAR ALARM ACTIVE 651 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 01/06/2025 

ADDITION TO FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 01/08/2025 

SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 715 WEST HILLSIDE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 01/08/2025 
REMODELING ACTIVE 859 JOHN 01/08/2025 

GARBAGE FENCE ENCLOSURE ACTIVE 101 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/08/2025 

FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 691 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE BENSENVILLE 01/08/2025 
FIRE ALARM UPGRADES STAFF REVIEW 290 BEELINE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 01/09/2025 

R/R ROOF ACTIVE 410 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/09/2025 

STORAGE RACKING ACTIVE 856 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/10/2025 

HYDRAULIC ELEVATOR ACTIVE 1000 WEST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 01/10/2025 

SIGNS ACTIVE 130 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/10/2025 

RE-ROOF ACTIVE 180 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/13/2025 

SIGN STAFF REVIEW 465 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/13/2025 

REMOVE BACKFLOW PREVENTION SYSTEM ACTIVE 505 WEST MAIN STREET BENSENVILLE 01/13/2025 

SIGN STAFF REVIEW 229 WEST GRAND AVENUE F BENSENVILLE 01/13/2025 

ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT ACTIVE 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 01/13/2025 

ADDITION TO EXISTING FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 856 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/14/2025 

ACTIVE 1084 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 6 BENSENVILLE 01/14/2025 

PLUMBING UPDATES ACTIVE 810 EAGLE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 01/14/2025 

R/R FURNACE FINALED 115 WEST GATEWAY ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/15/2025 

ALTERATION ACTIVE 490 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 01/15/2025 

SUBDIVISION ACTIVE 224 NORTH MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/17/2025 

SIGN ACTIVE 451 FRONTIER WAY BENSENVILLE 01/17/2025 



WALL SIGN ACTIVE 850 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 01/21/2025 
INTRIOR ALTERATION ACTIVE 950 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 01/21/2025 
FIRE ALARM INSTALL ACTIVE 777 EAST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 01/21/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 1008 ARGYLE STREET 01/21/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 1006 ARGYLE STREET BENSENVILLE 01/21/2025 
EV CHARGING STATIONS ACTIVE 12 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 01/21/2025 
EV CHARGING STATIONS ACTIVE 717 EAST JEFFERSON STREET BENSENVILLE 01/21/2025 
BATHROOM REMODEL ACTIVE 180 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 01/21/2025 
RE-ROOF, HOUSE & SHED ACTIVE 1115 WEST GLENDALE STREET BENSENVILLE 01/22/2025 
R/R FURNACE ACTIVE 229 NORTH POPPY LANE BENSENVILLE 01/23/2025 
DRAIN TILE ACTIVE 200 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/23/2025 

ACTIVE 1069 BRYN MAWR AVENUE BENSENVILLE 01/27/2025 
UPGRADE BURGLAR ALARM AND CCTV ACTIVE 856 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/27/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 1042 DAVID DRIVE BENSENVILLE 01/27/2025 
REMODELING ACTIVE 23 WEST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 01/28/2025 
TENANT IMPROVEMENT ACTIVE 340 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/28/2025 
REMOVE 3 HVAC UNITS ACTIVE 951 WEST NORTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 01/29/2025 
NEW CONSTRUCTION ACTIVE 292 EAST JEFFERSON STREET BENSENVILLE 01/29/2025 
FENCE ACTIVE 608 EAST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 01/29/2025 
R/R UNIT HEATER ACTIVE 880 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 01/30/2025 
VARIANCE & SPECIAL USE ACTIVE 520 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 01/31/2025 


